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February 28, 2025 
 
 
 
Mr. Jon Radermacher 
City Administrator 
City of Cannon Falls 
918 River Road 
Cannon Falls, MN 55009 
 
RE:  Cannon Falls, MN 

3rd Street Watermain Connections 
Pay Request No. 2 

 
 
Dear Jon: 
 
Enclosed is Final Pay Request No. 2 for work on the above referenced project.  We recommend 
the City Council accept the project and make final payment in the amount of $7,955.90 to: 

 

Fitzgerald Excavating, Inc. 
 21432 350th Street 

Goodhue, MN 55027 

 
Acceptance of the project will initiate the start of the two-year maintenance period, as specified 
within the contract documents.   
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

WHKS & CO. 
 
 
 
Daren D. Sikkink, P.E. 
 
DS/cf 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Bill Angerman, WHKS (WHKS #9157.10) 
 Jed Peterson, City of Cannon Falls 
 Nick Dahle, Fitzgerald Excavating, Inc. 




